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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b) :

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

fr\\ e - //f
Sign;\a\\,\)/ 2 ,%//// .

date 57//%;/;2751__

Internal Documents

FEC 9=21=-77




"‘27:>é§k/:7 C;Cc;¢ 77%/7;

WiLLIAMS & JENSEN

PAUL ARNESON A ProrEssioNal CORPORATION

GEORGE D. BAKER LAWYERS
WILLIAM H, CABLE

PAUL T. CLARK HO| CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N, W

ANN S, COSTELLO

WINFIELD P. CRIGLER WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ML
DONALD C, EVANS, JR.

JOHN P. FORD

ROBERT E. GLENNON

ROBERT E. JENSEN

JOHN J. McMACKIN. JR. February 8 ’ 1982
GEORGE G. OLSEN

CLIFTON PETER ROSE

MARY LYNNE WHALEN

J. D. WILLIAMS

[202) 889-820)

Ms. Suzanne Callahan

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

Re: MUR 1301
Dear Suzanne:
This letter is to request that the public file in
the above MUR contain only the complaint and the final executed
conciliation agreement.
Thank you for your time and trouble.
Sincerely,

(ks

Clifton Peter Rose




WirLiaMs & JENSEN
#PROFESSIONAL GORPORATION

LAWYERS

t'Thm CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.
.3 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20036

Ms. Suzanne Callahan

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1301 (80)
Slade Gorton for United States
Senate Committee
Thomas Slade Gorton, Jr.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 3,
1982, the Commission approved by a vote of 4-0 the concilia-
tion agreement with the Slade Gorton for United States
Senate Committee and Thomas Slade Gorton, Jr. as submitted
with the General Counsel's Memorandum to the Commission
dated February 1, 1982 and the closing of the file.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Aikens

abstained and Commissioner Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

L
i

O BMEDel T L ggapldy

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-1-82, 9:49
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-1-82, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

February 4, 1982

Karen Marchioro, Chairperson

King County Democratic Central
Committee . '

101 South King Street

Seattle, Washington 98104

MUR 1301

Dear Ms. Marchioro:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the

Commission on September 23, 1980, concerning the Slade Gorton for
United States Senate Committee.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was probable cause to believe that the
Slade Gorton for United States Senate Committee and Thomas Slade
Gorton, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la, a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On February 3, 1982, a
conciliation agreement signed on behalf of the respondents was
accepted by the Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy
is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1301. If you have any
questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan, the staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
uns

Kenneth A. Gr'ss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 4, 1982
Clifton Peter Rose, Esq.
1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1301

Dear Mr. Rose:

On February 3, 1982, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you, on behalf of your clients, in settlement of
a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and will become a part of the public record.
However, 2 U.S.C. § _437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived
in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files. A copy of the agreement has
also been sent to the complainant on this date.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1301 (80)

Slade Gorton for United States
Senate Committee
Thomas Slade Gorton, Jr.

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn, and
notarized complaint by the King County Democratic Central
Committee, an investigation having been conducted, and reason to
believe having been found that the Slade Gorton for United States
Senate Committee and Thomas Slade Gorton, Jr. ("Respondents")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a by accepting a contribution from an
individual in excess of $1,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
and 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d) do hereby agree as follows:

160 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

(1) Slade Gorton was a candidate for the United States
Senate from the State of Washington in the

November, 1980 general election. His principal
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campaign committee was the Slade Gorton for United

States Senate Committee.
In July, 1980, Slade Gorton borrowed $200,000 from
.his father, Thomas Slade Gorton, Jr. This loan
was evidenced by a demand promissory note which
required neither interest nor regular repayment
installments.
The $200,000 was used by Slade Gorton to purchase
a certificate of deposit.
The Slade Gorton for United States Senate
Committee established a line of bank credit secured
by pledge of the certificate of deposit, by Slade
Gorton's personal cuerantee, by the Slade Gorton
for Uniteé States Senate Committee's assets
(including its accounts receivable, prepaid but
unexpended media time, and contributor list), and
by the Committee's pledge to solicit contributors
to pay any balance. The Committee drew down
$189,250 on this line of credit.
Unde:lthe Federal Election Campaign Act, an
inédividual's contributions to Slade Gorton's "
campaign were limited to a maximum of $1,000 for
the primary election and $1,000 for the general.
The candidate could, however, spend an unlimited

amount of his "personal funds."
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11 C.F.R.‘s 110.10(b) (1) defines "personal funds" as:

(1)

Any assets to which at the time he

or she became a candidate the candidate had
legal and rightful title, or with respect to
which- the candidate had the right of
beneficial enjoyment, under applicable State
law, and which the candidate had legal right
of access to or control over, including funds
from immediate family members.

(6)

Respondents contend that the $200,000 in funds .
from Slade Gorton's father's account were
"personal funds" because he (Slade Gorton) had
legal access to and control over those funds.

Slade Gorton's father had previously told him that

he could draw his anticipated inheritance at any

time. When he did this, it was agreed that should
his father die prior to repayment of the loan
involved here, the amount remaining unpaid would
be subtracted from his inheritance. Slade
Gorton's brothers and sister .had had similar oral
understandings with their father giving them
similar access toc and control over family funds.
As evidence of this oral understanding, Slade
Gorton's fither had made similar, substantial
transfers to his (Slade Gorton's) brothers and
sister.

As Slade Gorton has reported publicly in his
candidate's disclosures to the Secretary of the

Senate, he had stock in the family company in his
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own name worth in excess of $200,000. No guestion

has been raised the stock constituted his personal
funds which he could have legally used in his
~campaign. Thus, it is Réspondents' cbntention that
in entering into the transaction at issue here,
Respondents gained no advantage they otherwise
could not have had.

Respondents contend that their local counsel in
Washington State read the regulation cited above
and was of the opinion that the transaction at
issue here was legal because it involved "funds
from immediate family members."

Respondents entered into the transaction in good
faith believing, 'as Respondents still believe, it
was entirely legzl and proper. Responéents duly
reported the transaction in their regular reports
to the Federal Election Commission.

The Commission contends that because there was no
written provision allowing Slade Gorton to draw on
his father's funds, he had no legal access to and
control over those funds. Thus, the $200,000 is
considered to be a contribution from his father
under 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (A) (i) and the Commission
therefore alleges that Slade Gorton for Senate

Committee accepted a contribution from an
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individual in excess of $1,000 in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 44la and 11 C.F.R. § 110.10(a)(1).
However, Respondents contend that the governing
regulation is ambiguous and the Commission
recognizes that Respondents may have been misled
thereby. No court has ruled definitively on this
issue. Respondents enter into this conciliation
agreement in order to resolve this matter without
formal proceedings and do not now choose to
litigate the Commission's allegations. 1In
entering into the transaction at issue here,
Respondents did not knowingly or willfully violate
the Federal Election laws.

(12) The entire amount of the subject loan has now been

repaid.

V. Slade Gorton's principal campaign committee will pay a

civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States in the
amount of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(a).

VI. Respondents agree that they will not knowingly
undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431,
et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
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agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement, unless violated, will be a complete
bar to any further action by the Commission based on the
violations alleged in Paragraph 1IV.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the
Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply

with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the h-mml sion. ////f—

Date arles N. Steele
eneral Counsel

25 1292 M

ate /7 aul Arneson

M 25, ®L Clfee B e

Datk Clif¥ton Peter Rose

WILLIAMS & JENSEN, P.C.

1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 659-8201

Attorneys for the Respondent




WiLLiIAMS & JENSEN

PAUL ARNESON A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

GEHRAE B BatER LAWYERS s

WILLIAM H, CABLE —
PAULTRICLARS 1101 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W, e

ANN S, COSTELLO

m:ﬂm.p P. CRIGLER WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ':_-\grnl:-non:
DONALD C, EVANS, JR, o2 ese-820)
JOMN P. FORD

ROBERT E. GLENNON

ROBERT E. JENSEN

JOHN J, McMACKIN, JR.

GEORGE G. OLSEN

CLIFTON PETER ROSE

MARY LYNNE WHALEN January 28, 1982
J. D. WILLIAMS

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Suzanne: Re: MUR 1301

As discussed, enclosed is a check from the
campaign committee in the amount of $5,000.00.

I look forward to hearing from you as to when

the conciliation agreement is finally signed.

Sincerely,

Clifton Peter Rose

CPR/cp
Enclosure
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WiLriaMs & JENSEN
A RRpOressIONAL CORPORATION
LAWYERS
1101 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N.W.
PMWASHINGTON. D.C. 20036

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463




WILLIAMS & JENSEN
PAUL ARNESON A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

OEORGE D. BAKER LaWYEns
JAMES P. CLARK
ANN S, COSTELLO 110l CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.
WINFIELD P. CRIGLER

DONALD C. EVANS, JR. WASHINGTON, D. C.20036

JOHN P. FORD

ROBERT E. GLENNON

STEPHEN C. GREENBERG December 10 : 1980
J. STEVEN HART

ROBERT E. JENSEN

JOHN J. MCMACKIN, JR.

JAMES C. NEMIAH

GEORGE G. OLSEN

CLIFTON PETER ROSE

MARY LYNNE WHALEN

J. D. WILLIAMS

TELEPHONE
(202) 889-820!

Susan Donaldson, Esqg.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

|d 013400

Ib

Re: MUR 1301 (80)

Dear Ms. Donaldson,

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of yesterday in
which I stated that the Respondent in the above-referenced MUR is
willing to enter into informal conciliation with the Commisssion.

I also wish to confirm our understanding that this conciliation
will begin January 15, 1981, when I return to the United States.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or com-
ments.

Sincerely,

Cli n- Peter Rose




WiLLiaMs & JENSEN
‘é} PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
LAWYERS
€ 1101 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W
"~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

Susan Donaldson, Esg.
Nffice of Gencral Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Peter Rose, Esquire
William & Jensen

1101 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

MUR 1301 (80)

Dear Mr. Rose:

The Federal Election Commission notified Slade Gorton
and his committee on October 6, 1980, of a complaint which
alleges that they may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint was forwarded to them at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and your failure to fully refute those allegations
in your response dated October 27, 1980, the Commission,
on December 2 , 1980, determined that there is reason to
believe that the Slade Gorton for U.S. Senate Committee may
have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Specifically, it appears
that the Committee accepted a contribution from an individual
in excess of $1000 which is prohibited by 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
A contribution is defined as any gift, subscription, loan,
advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal
office. It appears that Slade Gorton's father made a contri-
bution in excess of $1000 to the Gorton Committee.

Please make certain that your submission of further infor-
mation includes the specific nature and amount of funds made
available to Slade Gorton from his father. In addition, please
provide the name and address of Slade Gorton's father. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In absence of any additional information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client,

the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation of the Act has occurred, and proceed with formal
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settle-
ment of this matter through informal conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe if you so desire.




Letter to Peter Rose
Page two

Tﬁis matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. B 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter at

(202) 523-4039.
Si lyﬂ
Jghn Wdrren McCa

Vice-Chairman

Pt

! dat .H“..f'“'.‘“—.

ol 1 have received the article described sbove,
L SIGMATURE ClAddremss [MAuthoriesd agest




SLADE GORTON

UNITED STATES SENATE
Committee

500 WaLL STREET SurTE A
SEATTLE. WASHINGTON 98121

R Federal Election Commission
AND AUTHORIZED BY THE :
SuneGonmnronUmrmSmEsSENAﬁCuwwm:E.nmu.c.n. Attn: Charles N. Steele

Washington, D.C. 20463




WIiLLIAMS & JENSEN

PAUL ARNESON A PROFESSBIONAL Convnﬂ'lpr .
GEORGE D. BAKER T ; L EU =) , : 3 8
JAMES P, CLARK
ANN S. COSTELLO 110} CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.

AN LELDIR CRIOLER WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 TELEPHONE
DONALD C. EVANS. JR. (8 888 -8r0!
JOHN P. FORD

ROBERT E. GLENNON

STEPHEN C. GREENBERGOG

J. STEVEN HART

ROBERT E. JENSEN

JOHN J. MCMACKIN, JR. October 20, 1980

JAMES C. NEMIAH

GEORGE G. OLSEN

CLIFTON PETER ROSE

MARY LYNNE WHALEN

J. D. WILLIAMS

Susan Donaldson, Esqg.
Office of General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1301 (80)

Dear Ms. Donaldson:

This letter is to advise that the law firm of Williams &
Jensen, P.C., at the above address and telephone number will

represent the respondent in MUR 1301 (80) before the Federal
Election Commission.

Please address all communications regarding this MUR
to myself at the above address.

Thank you for your time and trouble.

Sincerely,

Clufon Bl e

Cliftdn Peter Rose
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WiLLiAMS & JENSEN

‘.: PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

e, LAWYERS
Vo
1O CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N W

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20036

Susan Donaldson, Esq.
Office of General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463




WILLIAMS & JENSEN

PAUL ARNESON A PrOPESSIONAL CORPORATION

JAMES P, CLARHK LAWYERS

ANN S. COSTELLO

WINFIELD P. CRIOGLER 1101 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.

DONALD C. EVAN', JR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 TELEPHONE
JOHN P. FORD (202) 889-820!
ROBERT E GLENNON

J. STEVEN HART

ROBERT E. JENSEN

FORBES MANER

JOHN J. McMACHKIN, JR October 20, 1980

JAMES C. NEMIAH

GEORGE G. OLSEN

CLIFTON PETER ROSE

MARY LYNNE WHALEN

J. D. WILLIAMS

Susan Donaldson, Esq.
Office of General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1301 (80)

Dear Ms. Donaldson:

This letter is to advise that the law firm of Williams & Jensen,
P.C., at the above address and telephone number will represent the

respondent in MUR 1301 (80) before the Federal Election Commission.

Please address all communications regarding this MUR to myself
at the above address.

Thank you for your time and trouble.
Sincerely,

Ol @ Cest

Cliftbn Peter Rose




WirLrLiaMs & JENSEN
A ProreEssioNAL CORPORATION
— LAWYERS
g =1 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C.20036

Ssusan Donaldson, Esq.
Office of Ceneral Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.

washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 8, 1981
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Slade Gorton, Jr.
37 Winford Way
Medford, Massachusetts 02155

Re: MUR 1301(80)
Dear Mr. Gorton:

This letter is to notify you that on September 23,
1980, the Federal Election Commission received a
complaint which alleged that you have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1301.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to yvou earlier due to
the fact that your name and address were not clearly
identified in the complaint. Under the Act, you have the
opportunity to demonstrate, in writing that no action
should be taken against you in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under cath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you
wish the matter Lo be made public.

I vyou

it
matter, pleas

ntand tol be
)

advise the




Letter to: M.Slade Gorton, Jr. .
Page 2 .

of representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communica-
tions from the Commission.

If you have any gquestions, pleasec contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4175. For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints.

Sincerely, T A
-~ -

- - - ', = ‘.___.....—-r
ra
557 ol -
s Al W
Gharles N %tr,ele
General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
R4 Proczdures




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Slade Gorton, Jr.
37 Winford way
Medford, Massachusetts 02155

Re: MUR 1301 (80)
Dear Mr. Gorton:

This letter is to notify you that on September 23,
1980, the Federal Election Commission received a
complaint which alleged that you have violated certain
sections of [the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("The Act")]. A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1301.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

The complaint was not sent to you earlier due to
the fact that your name and address were not clearly
identified in the complaint. Under the Act, you have the
opportunity to demonstrate, in writing that no action
should be taken against you in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this latter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which
youbbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
unless you notify the Comumnission in writing that you wish
the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission bg sending a letter




Letter to: .. Slade Gorton, Jr. ‘
Page 2

of representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communica-
tions from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4175. For your information, we have attached
abhrief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsal

Enclosures

l. Complaint
2. Procedures

Prepared by Susan Donaldson/scs 1/8/81
Cleared by Tom Whitehead
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

October 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Slade Gorton for United States

Senate Committee

P.0. Box 127

Seattle, Washington 98111 Re: MUR 1301 (80)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 2, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1301. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no acticn should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4166. For

your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Since

c -
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures

REGISTERED NO. I

g




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Slade Gorton, Esquire
2622 S. Capitol Wway
Olympia, Washington 98501 Re: MUR 1301 (80)

Dear Mr. Gorton:

This letter is to notify you that on October 2, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1301. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented kty counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4166. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Enclosures
Procedures
Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Karen Marchioro, Chairperson
King County Democratic Central
Committee

101 S. King Street

Seattle, Washington 98104

Dear Ms. Marchioro:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of September 23, 1980, against Slade Gorton and the Slade
Gorton for United States Senate Committee which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff
member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within 5
days and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled will be
made 15 days after the respondents' notification. You will
be notified as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.
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Sueconmiiemo™®  Wwashington, D.C. 20463

CRAIG DONALD
Treasures

0S

Re: Federal Election Commission Complaint: King County
ﬁg;;:“"“ Democratic Central Committee, Complainant vs. Slade
Gorton and the Slade Gorton for United States Senate
Committee

To The Commission:

Based upon official Federal Election Commission Reports
filed by the Slade Gorton for United States Senate Committee
(hereinafter "Committee") and statements made to the Seattle
Times by a Committee spokesman, the King County Democratic
Central Committee believes that Slade Gorton and the Committee
have violated Federal Elections laws (2USC 441A and 11CFR
§110.1(a) (1)) by accepting at least one contribution well in
excess of the §$1,000.00 limit per candidate per election on
individual contributions.

On or about September 4th, 1980 the Committee filed a
Twelfth Day Pre-Primary Report with the Federal Election Com-
mission as required by Commission regulations. 1In that report
on page two of FEC Form 3 line 13A, the Committee disclosed
the receipt of a loan of $140,000.00. On schedule C of that
report the Committee itemized that loan and in the section re-
quiring the listing of all endorsors or guarantors it listed
the name of Slade Gorton and an address of 2622 S. Capital
Way, Olympia, Washington 98501. No other endorsors or guaran-
tors were disclosed in that report. Copies of the above-re-
ferenced pages are attached as Exhibit A.

On Sunday, September 14, 1980 two articles appeared in
the Seattle Times concerning this loan. One of the articles
reported that the $140,000.00 loan had been signed for by
Slade Gorton's father. The other article quoted a spokesman
for the Committee as saying that the loan was secured by Slade
Gorton's father using a certificate of deposit. Copies of
those articles are attached as Exhibit B.




General Counsel September 23, 1980

Based upon this information, all of which was supplied
by the Committee itself, the King County Democratic Commit-
tee believes that Slade Gorton and the Slade Gorton for
United States Senate Committee have violated Federal Elec-
tion law in at least two respects:

1. Under Federal Election law (2 USC 431(8) and CFR
§100.7 (b) (11), "each endorsor or guarantor of a loan
shall be deemed to have contributed that portion of

the total amount of the loan for which he or she agreed
to be liable in a written agreement... In the event
that such an agreement does not stipulate the portion
of the loan for which each endorsor or guarantor is
liable, the loan shall be considered a contribution

by each endorsor or guarantor in the same proportion

to the unpaid balance that each endorsor or guarantor
bears to the total number of endorsors or guarantors."
In this instance, according to the statements by a
spokesman for the Committee, Mr. Gorton's father appears
to be a guarantor of the loan and must be credited with
a contribution of at least $70,000.00. This is a
direct violation of the prohibition against contribu-
tions from single individuals, other than a candidate,
in excess of $1,000.00 per candidate per election.

11 CFR §110.0(a) (1).

2. Slade Gorton and the Committee have also violated
11 CFR §104.8(a) in failing to report and disclose the
fact that Slade Gorton's father has made a contribution
in excess of $200.00.

For these reasons, and based upon the above sources, the
King County Democratic Central Committee respectully requests
that the Federal Election Commission investigate this vio-
lation.

Sincerely,

KING COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE

’
i

PO ML O s

Karen Marchioro, Chairperson
King County Democratic Central
Committee, 101 S. King Street
Seattle, WA 98104




General Counsel September 23, 1980

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says:

That she is authorized to execute this verification, has
read the foregoing complaint, knows the contents thereof and
believes the same to be true.

ren March

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this 23 day of
Scyprterfer , 1980. _—
r

1/‘_".1
_;_@ (AR /IZ%
NOTARY PUBLIC In and for the

State of Washington, residing
at Seattle.




SCHEDULE C

. "EXHIBIT A"
(Revised 3/80) LOANS

Namae of Committes lin Full)
Slade Gorton/ U,S, Senate Commiittee

A. Full Name, Maiting Adaress snd 21P Code of Losn Source | Original Amoum Balanes Outstanding ot

of Loan Closs of This Period
Seattle Trust & Savings Bank | s100,000 | $140,000

]
655 S.W, 152nd St, !

Election: m?.&‘r&tlﬁbmf % ogl&?lg""l‘;
Terms: Date Incurred m Oste Due 11/12 /80  intorest Rare @_1 /[ 4n

L5t All Endorsers or Guarantors (if sny) 1o htem A

1. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2IP Code | Name ot Emoloyer
Slade Gorton 'State of Washington'
2622 S, Capitol Way | Occunation |

Olympia, Wa, 98501 ! Attorney General !
| Amount Guarantesd Outstanding:!
$ _140.000

2. Full Name, Mai'ing Address end ZIP Code | Name of Empioyer

| Occupation
|
I Amount Gusrsnteed Emmum.!
1 S

3. Ful! Nas, Mailing Address and ZIP Coce l Name of Emplover

A
| Occupation
|

!
|
|
)
L}

i Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
i s |

B. Fuil Name, Mailing Aocress and ZIP Code of Loan Source Origing' Amount . Cumulative Payment | Balance Outstana'ny 0t
' of Loen Te Dawe Cloms of This Period

E'ection: CPrimary DGeners! D Other lsoecity):
Terms:  Date Incurrec Date Due

1

Lt All Endorsers or Gusrantors (if sny) to ltem B

1. Ful! Name, Maiiing Adcress end Z1P Coce Neme of Emo'over

. Occupation

BT I —

. Amount Guesranteed Outstending i

2. Fu'l Name N3 hnc Agcress and Z1P Code Nams o' Emp oys: !

Ameount Guarantess Cutstrng ne
< i)

A Eut Name ANaiiar Aacress ana 21° Coce No—e of EmDover

[
Ccecudation
]

TAmoun: Guarantesd Outstanding .,

-

SUBTOTALS T3 Periog Thy Paoe ‘ontone'' |

TOTALS Thyg Perion ligst oane 'n this uns gnly |




@ - ;. s swevngyons RECETVED
| ; FECEIvER
808CT 2 A s3gq

1. Neme of Committes lin Full) '] 2. FEC identitication Number bz i
SLADE GORTON FOR UNITED STATES SENATE COMMITTEE SOwA 00019"""

Addreis (Numbaer and Street) 3. 1s this Report en Amendmant?
P.0. Box 127 n © vES % No
City, Swte and ZIP Code © Cneck If sddress is ditferent than previously reported.
Seattle, Wa. 98111
" TYPE OF REPORT
April 15 Quarterly Repont X1 Twelfth day report preceding RRIMNARNY e

1Type of tisction)
July 15 Quarterly Report

October 15 Quarterly Report
Thirtieth day report following the General Election
on 2 in the State of

(Summary Page)

January 31 Year End Report

July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only)
Termination Repont

This report contains activity for = X Primary Election  © General Election O Special Election © Runoff Election

SUMMARY Colurnn A Column B
Calendar Year-to-Dat
i Canting Period 7-1—80 -n,,w’hs-27-80 SR AT s e 3 .

. Net Contributions (other than Icans):

{a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line 11e) S 56.177.63 s 173 214 .62

(®) Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20d) 48 =10 = s 11.00

(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) (Subtract Line 6b from 6a). . . .; S 56,177.63 $173,203.62

. Net Operating Expenditures: |

{a) Ta_tar Operating txpenditures (from Line 17) ,‘ S 218,651 .02 [ 334,748.13

{b) Total Qffsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) S 466 .12 S 1.124.10

(c) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7d from 7a). S 218,184.90 S 333.624 .03

. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) 8.591.61

. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(ltemize all on Schedule € or Schedule D) . .

. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
{1temize all on Schedule = or Schedule D)

feetify that | have examined this Resort and to the best of my knowledge and belie! For further information, contact:
W irue, correst and complete.
; . Federa! Election Commissian
0 O g Toll Free B0D424.9530
\:-l (O S S .o Local 202.523-40C3
Type or Pnn}. AName of Tfumm

i | J[ A\ L !
) t‘.. A e SR MG
SlGNAiURE 0? iﬂEASUHER Date* !

NOTE: Sudmiusion of talse, erroneous, 07 incomaiete inlormation My subjuct the pursdn sigring this Reuort 1o the pensines of 2 U S.C. §.'.:| 75

All previous verions of FEC FORM 3 snd FEC FORM 3a are obsolete snd should ne longer be umd.

' [ FEC FORM 3 (3/80)




— M, o =es e

O UsimiEbsmmAny P;\E‘ RECEIVED

of Receipts and Disbursements
00012 A5l

(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)
Name of Committes (in Full) Report Covering the Period:

From: To

COLUMN A COLUMN B
'rmal Thu Period Calondar Year1o-Dats
A .’ . N

I. RECEIPTS
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM: Lk T P S A

1) Individusis/Persans Other Than Political Committees 169 ,090.75

(Memo Entry Unitemized 5__38,965.25

®) Political Party Committees. .

(s) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)iadd 118, 11, 13¢ and 11d) . st

12.TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

13.LOANS:
(a) Made or Guarantesd by the Candidate

)] All Other Loans .
; 140,000.00 140,000.

466.12 1,124,
1,102.
196.643.75 315,440.

) Il. DISBURSEMENTS HaEN e e
n.o.a'enrrmc EXPENDITURES 220, 268 .40 334,748.

19.LOAN REPAYMENTS:
13) Of Loans Made or Guarantesd by the Candidate

(8) Of All Other Loans

20.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) Incividuals/Persons Other Than Poiitical Committees

®) Poiitical Party Commitiees

| 334,83

1. CASH SUMMARY
32,216.26
196,645.75

228 .860.01

220,268.40
8,591.61

21.CASH O HAND AT BESINNING OF THE REPONRTING PERIDD .

24.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIDS IFrom Line 16)




b’ Dean Katz® - :" L
Times Washington bureau

WASHINGTON — SIade Gorton :
is leading his Republican oppo-
nent, Lloyd Cooney, in campaign
fund-raising as Tupadav s primary

election for the Senate nears.

But neither candidate has been
able to raise anywhere near the
amount of money collected by the
Democratic contender and incum-
bent, Senator Warren G.
Magnuson.

As of Friday, -
Magnuson campaign manager, es-
11T that the senator had
raised cluse (o $500,000.

Goston has collected about
§475.000. Cooney has raised just

oy er.$230,000.
Bﬁh of the Republican contend-

ers’ campaign coffers were fat-

terme by luans, Cooney borrowed

20,000 from a bank to help out in
-1

rohase of television
s

Aubrey Davis,

-1 \ O

i e
dCcorein 10 .a—-,ll

? "an 1he campalgn manager.

Gorton horrowed S140 ﬂ(l 1"3
loagesigned by his father.

\d&‘ uson has raised $£291.000
from- political-action commitiees
of special-interest groups, labor
uni and corporations, com-
pared to about §23,000 for Cooney
and about $3,500 for Gorton.

Magnuson campaign re-
ported vir ‘_al'lu all of the contribu-
tior@t has collected, ranging in
size from $5,000 contributed by a
“number of political-action commit-
tees down to a few dollars contrib-
“uted by individuals.

T,

Federal law says that contribu-
tions of less than $200 can be
reported In  aggregate, Cooney
renoned at least $53.000 worth of |

ntributions under §200 each.
Accordmg to reports on file with
the Federal Elections Commission
i cton, D.C., Gurton re-
= than .IUO o0 worth of
2 contribetions.
e =000 which ¢
campaizn

e

"prﬂmdent

"EXHIBIT B-1"

ontnbuilons'
| Gorton ,and Cooney to the b

vy 14 3 1 X
ies and unions berause of hls :% of more lh“ ‘lwm in

s will spend nearly every
dol r on the primary.

For much of the campaign,
Gorton insisted that he would not
accept any money from pnhhcal
action commitiees, But as fund-
raising became tougher, Gorton
changed his mind, .:‘ hough 1t
apparently did not make much
difference.

The only significant political-
action-committee mopey Gorton
raised were $1,000 contributions
each from the Washington State
Medical Association and a Weyer-
haeuser ‘‘Special Shar reholders”

group.

Cooney collected $5.000 from
The Committee for Survival of a
Free Congress, a conservalive
political organization, and “mO
from the Natiuvnal (‘-.-.’ =rVE
Paolitical -\Ltu": ('

IS0 w s Bl

for a Cis

2000 from

F val -'\L

g..es 10

'Lr_.‘[‘.(l. 1es.

* Cooney received in ydividual con-

tributions of §1,000 each from ML,
Bean, pres:denl of the Pay'n Save
Corporation; G. Roger Victor,
president of the Olympic Stain
Co.: L.H. Forun, chw man ‘of
QF.C., Inc, and $M f{rom
Charles M. Pigott, presndent of

_PACCAR.

Gortun was given $1,000 by
Wiliam D. Ruckelshaus, a vice
of Weyerhaeuser;
George W. Scott, a Rainier Bank
executive, and $4.000 from Delford
M. Smiuth of McMinnville. Ore.,
listed as a helicopter execulive,
Gorton, the state attorney gener
al, also receiwved (‘»‘.!‘u'.r‘.h:.'T:-.'T‘.S
from a number of lawyers in ‘he
state and several of his seniur
assistants in Qlympia,
': nuson’s contributors 3
a Who's Who list of the miig
ns in the slate

W kg

lagnusor®

strong support in the Senate, and
as former chairman of the Com-
merce Committee, of the trans-
portation industry. -

Mzgnuson received $5,000 each
from the Marine Engineers unon,
the Machinists Union, the Unned
Food and Commercial Workers
Union, the Seafarers Union and
€4 500 from the stite Teamsters
arzinization i

He was given $£2.500 by the
Weyerhaeuser Political Action
Committee (P.A C)), $5,000 by the

marican Dental P.A.C, 33,500 by
the American Federation o\r State,
County and Municipal Empioyees,
€4.000 from the Grumman P.AC.,
and 3,000 by the Lockhead Comn-
pany P.A.C.

his effort to hold on to his seat.
. Dr. John Sonneland, a Republican
challenger, has. Tais about

Mel Tonasket, also running as a ,
Republican, reported contribu-
tions of £5,568.

The incumbent in the Sixth
District, Norm Dicks, Democrat, .
has raisd more than $113,000. His
Republican spponent, Jim Beaver,
has raised more than §75,000.

In Seattle's 7th distnct, Mike
Lowry, incumbent Democrat, has
rai more than §120,000, accord-
mg 10 election reports, Ron Dun-

eé)ubln.an l..hd”t:ngf.‘l' has
collect 109,000.

Many of the reports represe nted
campaign contributions collected
only through August 27.

anwhile, in "u. race T the |

t the

-p ried.
the 2nd Di
ungton, Al :w.fE.

evocrat, has raised at least
865,000, hut the most m=ent report
due 4as not on file.

The only other indiidual re-
porting conmbu:.ons in that race ~|
was Neal E, Snider, running as a |
Republican, with $3,672 collected.

In Southwest Washington, the !
3rd District’'s Democratic con-
gressman, Don Bonker, has col-
|(L ted more than $65,000, although
ke has no significant opposition,

Irl Central Washington's 4th

rict, Represantative Mike Me-

Democrat, report

ack,
-ibutions of miare

I1SITIC

] - e oo
lected more 1

Renihlican

Governor candldates campafgn

contributions refie

(Paid Advertisement)
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by Rlchard W. Larsen
Times political writer

A sedate crowd of about 40 elderly men sat in the Nile Temple this
Thursday, listening to the luncheon speaker, Lloyd Cooney,
%?;:ublicnn candidate for Senator. - LIy :

One of the Iisteners strzined to hear Cooney's soft, gentle voice as
the candidate reflected, “I'd just like to stay here and spend the rest of
my life with my grandchildren.” SR E S e LB L

Instead, he went on, he'd made the *“tough decision” to abandon *
his career in broadcasting, leave KIRO-TV where he'd been president
and the on-air editorialist, and run for the Senate,” = . = * = .0

Oddly, Cooney spent most of his speech reflecting on that decision.
There was no fire in his delivery. No passion, And primary-elaction
day was ticking closer.

S0 it has been in the Republican primary election for the Scnate:

The expected tough, bare-knuckle battle between the conservative
Coaney ana the moderate Attorney General Slade Gorton (“he's the
super-liberal,” Insists a Cooney conservative) didn't really develop.

There is intensity in a Gorton campaign speech, which often
comes as a rapid-fire lecture. Reciting America’s woes of double-digit
inflation and simultaneous recession, %onon says, “We need a United
States senator who is part of the solution, rather than part of the
problem.” ' i .

Gorlon, like Cooney, rests the blame for America's federal
deficits and rising spending on the shoulders of the veteran Democrat,
Warren Magnuson, chairman of the Senate Appropriations Committee. -

“I'm the only candidate on either side who can say he ever !
balanced a government budget,” says Gorton. He reminds audiences®
that he (Gorton) was a G.O.P. leader in the state House of
Representatives before beginning his 12-year career as attorney
general. ) :

Cooney reasons he developed all the qualifications he needs to
scrve in the Senate through his years in the broadcast industry,
“feeling the beavy hand of government on my reck as a businessman.”

Scrving in the Senate isn't a very tough job, Cooney says. “You
don’t need to be an attorney ... You can hire all the attormeys you
want.” :

For weeks, the Gorton campaign camp had complained that
Cooney was avoiding steppirgg onstage with Gorton. It was obvious that
Cooney, al!houciy-n accustomed to years of reading editorials in front of
a camera, had no appetite to debate Gorton, a combative, skilled
debater. -

When they did share the same platform at a Seattle forum of phy-
sicians and dentists last week, it was a bland encounter. They were
stiffly gentlemanly. . : =1t 10 gaAd

Cooney endorsed the so-called Kemp-Roth Republican tax-cut <
plan — *‘a reduction of income taxes 10 per cent a year for the next -
three years.” ppt mem bile yprmiatirr G ITALE IR Gt Ly oy

Gorton stopped short of endorsing the three-step tax-cut plan. He °
said he would support an initial tax cut, but he advocated various tax
incentives, a new business-depreciation schedule and continued
restraint on federal spending, perhaps pegging it at 21 per cent of the
Gross National Product, no more. ' ,

That, said Gorton, would end the oversimplified “pseudo battle”
over tax cuts. - v - 3 S

Both Republicans have been aggressive In insisting that the pay of
men and women in America’s armed forces be increased and that the
nation's defenses be strengthened. - ; :

The nation’s military establishment *has been grossly neglecled. -
by the Carter administration and the Democratic Congress,” says
GOﬂOII. : e ¢ 5 = i

““We not only don’t have (military) superiority, we’re now in a bad -
second place to the Russians,” says Cooney. ., -

“I'm against Salt 11" he says flatly. :

Gorton argues there will be a continuing need for negotiations to
place limitations on strategic arms, but that any agreement must be in
America’s best interests and must carry with it some mechanism for .
monitoring the Soviet Union’s compliance, = i 4% e s

The viability of Salt IT was destroyed by the Soviet invasion of Af-* 7

* ghanistan, said Gorton, b FAgn. e

: In hzmdlinil questions on issues, Gorton sometimes delivers
vinformation to the extreme. Cooney's views are brief, simplistic and,
think some critics, shallow. IS 2 '

Speaking to the physicians and dentists, Gorton last week
delivered a lengthy analysis of health-care issues in Congress which,
moumed one doctor, was an overdose of information. - 3 Ag

? " When a doctorquestioner asked the candidates their positions on. -
‘the National Health Service Corps, Gorton replied — flatly — he
wasn't famillar enough with that to answer. :
Cooney stepped to the microphone, grinned and confessed, **I was
hoping he would say something very detailed and I would agree.”
As they appeared “together, Cooney conspicuously avoided °
g competln? with Gorton on mastery of any issue. He resorted
occasionally to light, gentle humor. - - Ll s
Gorton delivered to the physicians-dentists audience a string of
endorsements he had received, including nearly all the major
newspafpers of the state.
“If I knew you were going to talk about endorsements,” Cooney
told Gorton, *“I would have brought my mother’s letter.”
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d e ave ratter ! i Tune, at the urgings of a
o s dearressed that, in thelr view,
there was no “frae o rvative” nianing sgainst Mopnuson,

Many of the iost conservative Repubhicans in the state dislike
ud in the Teg olature and m the attomey general's
A orate to Mheral. He's rade )0 cnemees in the
anensm in the AG.'s

Ll

d 0y 1
nteer of Lalive

Gorten vhise i
oifice has tcon g
business co.mnuoaty by his apgpressive cons
office. .
Some of the most devout King County Repblicans remember
with bitterness how Goiton in March, 1974, <=5 the f:st puble official
in the state to p bhely call for the icsigiation of then-President
Rickard Nixon,
That v s

nd that would

rly in the Water;
' j ne — *“uan act

ate bubblings. Gorten ¢
e Nivon ¢ ould perform at fhe o
sti 4l §epest first.” Be wes so far aut front,
tructors thought it was traitorous,

s this year, Gorton has deliveiod a manstream

e

. ; bilosuphy. Cauney epparently has had difficulty 'llipping

the right of him.,
“All of & sudden Slade Gorion has become the world's strongest
copservative,” Cooney said late last week, / £y
Fntering the final hours, both Gorton's and Cooney's campaigns
wppear to b hurting for money. -

]

b

1UING SOty

There was expectation that, when Cooney finally entered the race,
massive waves of conservative money would roll in to help him. He at-
tracted financial support, but not on the scale that had been expected.

Merrill Jacobs, the Cooney campaign manager, says, “‘We'll
probably hit $220,000 or so” and he adds, “We were looking for about
$zio, 000" :

The final Cooney advertising campaign was scaled down. In an ef-
fort to raise money for some last-minute television time purchases, the
Couney campalgn has sent a number of wires to potential givers
saying, “the situation is critical.” -

Although Cooney's schedule of personal campaigring has not been
streponons, he made a “fly-around™ of the state Friday, wi
Gurion, whose cainpaign has been more visible, took a hefty o

- 8140000 - to offset the cxpectad, listininute Cocney hairage. A

Gorton campaign spohesmnan said the Jean was secured by a

certificaie of deposit from the attorney general's father and a

camnpaign steering commitiee is expected 1o raise contributions for,

rf-paé:ni_-m.

orton was buoyed by a poll, sponsored by The Times, which last

week showed him rising past Cooney. In a poll of 603 voters, 39 per

cent said they favor Magnuson, 28 per cent said Gorton and 21 per cent

chose Cooney. ., - - ' bl
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